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metroplan orlando

A REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PARTNERSHIP

June 04, 2021

Ms. Joni Morgan, PMP

Financial (Business) Administrator
Seminole County

1101 East First Street

Sanford, Florida 32771

Re: Annual Funding Agreement for FY2021/2022

Dear Ms. Morgan:

It is once again time to execute the Annual Funding Agreement between Seminole County
Government and MetroPlan Orlando for FY 2021/2022. The enclosed Funding Agreement follows
the same format as last year’s agreement. The funding amount of $184,816.00 is based on the
most current data reported by the University of Florida Bureau of Economic and Business Research
in their publication of Florida Estimates of Population and the $0.50 per capita assessment.

We have provided two copies of the Annual Funding Agreement. It is requested that both copies be
executed as soon as possible. Please retain one copy for your records and return a copy to us. Your
assistance with expediting this process is appreciated.

We appreciate your continued support of the work we have underway to provide Central Florida with
a world-class transportation system serving the needs of residents, businesses and visitors.

Sincerely,

Aschiavo, CPA

Director of Finance and Administration

Enclosures



